City of Corona

400 S. Vicentia Ave. Corona, CA 92882

Committee of the Whole Minutes - Draft

Wednesday, August 11, 2021

Council Chambers 4:00 PM



CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF CORONA/CORONA PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY/CORONA UTILITY AUTHORITY/CORONA HOUSING AUTHORITY MEETING

Jacque Casillas, Mayor Wes Speake, Vice Mayor Tony Daddario, Council Member Tom Richins, Council Member Jim Steiner, Council Member

Rollcall

Present: 5 - Jacque Casillas, Wes Speake, Tony Daddario, Tom Richins and Jim Steiner

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Casillas.

CONVENE OPEN SESSION

Mayor Casillas called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m.

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC

None.

AGENDA ITEMS

1. Update on the Solid Waste and Recycling Program.

William Carrasco, Recycling and Program Analyst, introduced the item and provided a presentation highlighting the following: Recap of 202 Summer Workshop, Solid Waste Timeline, Requirements Legislation Current for Businesses, Program Overview, and Non-Compliance Process.

The Council discussed the presentation and had inquiries. Mr. Carrasco, Tom Moody, General Manager, and Jacqueline Zukeran, Business Manager, provided clarification.

The following residents addressed the Council regarding the update: Joe Morgan and Chris Bainum.

The following item was taken out of order.

4. On-street Parking Discussion for Collett Avenue.

Public Works Director, Savat Khamphou, and Rosalva Ureno, City Traffic Engineer, provided а presentation highlighting the following: Resident Concerns, The Monterey Apartments, 2008 Traffic Study, The Monterey **Apartment** Onsite **Parking** Requirements, The Monterey Apartments Onsite Parking Fees, Proposed Street On Parking on Collett Avenue, Collett Avenue Line of Sight Analysis, Proposed On-street Parking, Cross-Sections at Driveways, Cost Estimate, and Pros & Cons.

Craig Siqueland, Planning & Housing Commission Chair, provided comments regarding the presentation.

The Council discussed the item and had inquiries. Mr. Khamphou, Ms. Ureno, Dave Powers, Sares Regis Group, and Jacob Ellis, City Manager, provided clarification.

The following residents addressed the Council regarding the update: Brittney Outzen, Daniel Aguirre, Joe Morgan, Samantha Jackson, Zane Rodriguez, and Dave Rysewky.

2. Purchasing Update Maintenance, Repair & Operations (MRO) Category Expenditures.

Finance Director, introduced the item and presentation Sitton, provided а Strategy highlighting the following: Consortiums; Purchasing Factors for Maintenance, Repair and Operations (MRO); MRO Purchasing Process: Current MRO Metrics; Higher Price Items Comparative Analysis 2020-21; Highest Volume Items Comparative Analysis FY20-21; and Next Steps.

The Council discussed the presentation and had inquiries. Ms. Sitton, Jacob Ellis, City Manager, and Roger Bradley, Assistant City Manager, provided clarification.

The following residents addressed the Council regarding the update: Chris Bainum and Joe Morgan.

Council Member Daddario left the Council Chambers at 5:50 p.m. and returned at 5:53 p.m.

3. Corona Trails Master Plan - Phase I.

Anne Turner, Community Services Director, introduced the item and provided a presentation highlighting the following: Building a City of Trails, Plan Goals, Existing Trails and Paths, Potential Trail Designs, Plan Outreach, and Recommendations and Phase II Goals.

Michelle Wentworth, Parks and Recreation Commission Chair, and Craig Siqueland, Planning and Housing Commission Chair, provided comments.

The Council discussed the presentation and provided comments.

Chris Bainum, resident, addressed the Council to provide comments regarding the update.

ADJOURNMENT

The next scheduled meeting of the Council is September 1, 2021. Mayor Casillas adjourned the meeting at 6:48 p.m.